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From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Office of Commissioner Argenziano 
cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 010 (Deferral & Waiver).pdf 

Tuesday, March 30,2010 3:18 PM 

DEFERRAL OF INTERIM RATES REQUEST & WAIVER (Docket No.: 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida) 

Dear Chairman Argenziano: 

Please see the attached correspondence concerning the above-referenced docket. Should you have any questions 
concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mfi-iedmdn@rsbattomevs.com 

b. Docket No.: 090462-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida’s Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Marion, 
Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties, Florida. 

c. Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

d. 1 page letter 

e. Request for deferral of interim rates request and waiver of requirement pursuant to Section 367.082, Florida Statutes, 

Michele I’aikr. Paralegal 
Rose, Suiidstlom & Rentley, LLI’ 
2180 W. StaieRoad434, Smte 2118 
Longuood, FL 32779 
PH6KE: (407) 830-6331 
F A X  (407) 830-8522 

3/30/2010 




